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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sarah,

A Windfarms Team member has replied to your coordination request, reference WF165282 with the following

response:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Site Name:

Clauchrie Windfarm, South Ayrshire

Turbine at NGR:

Turbine X Y Max. Tip height Max. Rotor Diameter
1 227188 588494 200m 150m
2 227238 587703 200m 150m
3 228210 587355 200m 150m
4 228067 589043 200m 150m
5 227899 588159 200m 150m
6 229456 588245 200m 150m
7 228843 589605 200m 150m
8 228887 588759 200m 150m
9 229750 588992 200m 150m
10 229597 589797 200m 150m
11 230627 589167 200m 150m
12 231162 588518 200m 150m
13 230830 589926 200m 150m
14 231980 589747 200m 150m

JRC Windfarm Coordinations_

08 October 2019 12:51

Consultation | Clauchrie Windfarm, South Ayrshire [WF165282]

15 233008 589647 200m 150m

16 232816 588854 200m 150m
17 231409 589199 200m 150m
18 228753 587528 200m 150m

Hub Height: m Rotor Radius: m

This proposal *cleared* with respect to radio link infrastructure operated by:
Scottish Power and Scotia Gas Networks

JRC analyses proposals for wind farms on behalf of the UK Fuel & Power Industry. This is to assess their potential to
interfere with radio systems operated by utility companies in support of their regulatory operational requirements.

In the case of this proposed wind energy development, JRC does not foresee any potential problems based on known
interference scenarios and the data you have provided. However, if any details of the wind farm change, particularly
the disposition or scale of any turbine(s), it will be necessary to re-evaluate the proposal. Please note that due to the
large number of adjacent radio links in this vicinity, which have been taken into account, clearance is given
specifically for a location within the declared grid reference (quoted above).

In making this judgement, JRC has used its best endeavours with the available data, although we recognise that
there may be effects which are as yet unknown or inadequately predicted. JRC cannot therefore be held liable if
subsequently problems arise that we have not predicted.

It should be noted that this clearance pertains only to the date of its issue. As the use of the spectrum is dynamic, the
use of the band is changing on an ongoing basis and consequently, you are advised to seek re-coordination prior to
submitting a planning application, as this will negate the possibility of an objection being raised at that time as a
consequence of any links assigned between your enquiry and the finalisation of your project.

JRC offers a range of radio planning and analysis services. If you require any assistance, please contact us by phone
or email.

Regards
Wind Farm Team

The Joint Radio Company Limited
Delta House

175-177 Borough High Street
LONDON

SE1 1HR

United Kingdom

oice: I

JRC Ltd. is a Joint Venture between the Energy Networks Association (on behalf of the UK Energy Industries) and
National Grid.

Registered in England & Wales: 2990041

http.//www.jrc.co.uk/about-us




JRC is working towards GDPR compliance. We maintain your personal contact details in accordance with GDPR
requirements for the purpose of "Legitimate Interest" for communication with you. However you have the right to be
removed from our contact database. If you would like to be removed, please contact anita.lad@jrc.co.uk.

We hope this response has sufficiently answered your query.

If not, please do not send another email as you will go back to the end of the mail queue, which is not what you or
we need. Instead, reply to this email keeping the subject line intact or login to your account for access to your
coordination requests and responses.

https://breeze.jrc.co.uk/tickets/view.php?auth=01xngeaaag3imaaaj%2BgD1KhjYIL482%3D%3D

From: L

Sent: 27 March 2019 11:15

To:
Subject: FW: CLAUCHRIE WINDFARM SCOPING CONSULTATION
Attachments: Clauchrie Scoping Layout(1.1).xls; WID10942 FIGO1_02_10567_r0

_CWEF_SiteLayout_A3L.pdf

OUR REF; WID10942

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your email dated 27/03/2019 .

We have studied this Windfarm proposal with respect to EMC and related problems to BT point-to-
point microwave radio links.

The conclusion is that, the Project indicated should not cause interference to BT’s current and
presently planned radio network.

Kind Regards,

Paul Atkinson

Fibre and Network Delivery

Radio Frequency Allocation & Network Protection (BNJ112)
Openreach

Tel:

Mobile

Web: www.openreach.co.uk

pLeas ALwAYS ResponD To I

We build and maintain the digital network that enables more than 600 providers to deliver broadband to homes,
hospitals, schools and businesses large and small. Our engineers work in every community, every day, because we
believe everyone deserves decent and reliable broadband.

This email contains Openreach information, which may be privileged or confidential. It's meant only for the
individual(s) or entity named above. If you're not the intended recipient, note that disclosing, copying, distributing
or using this information is prohibited. If you've received this email in error, please let me know immediately on the
email address above. We monitor our email system and may record your emails.

Openreach Limited
Registered Office: Kelvin House, 123 Judd Street, London WC1H 9NP
Registered in England and Wales no. 10690039

From

Sent: 27 March 2019 10:51

To: radionetworkprotection G

Subject: RE: CLAUCHRIE WINDFARM SCOPING CONSULTATION

Paul



Information from developer as requested.

Max Blade Tip Height:200m
Max Hub Height 125m

Mark Ashton

Consents Manager | Energy Consents Unit | The Scottish Government
g )
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radionetworkprotection@bt.com

Sent: 26 March 2019 13:14

To: Ashton M (Mark)

Cc

Subject: RE: CLAUCHRIE WINDFARM SCOPING CONSULTATION

Hi Mark,

BT is unable to give confirmation to the scoping report as to whether or not the proposed windfarm
will interfere with BT’s current and presently planned radio network.

Please provide the necessary information ,such as 12 figure grid references for each turbine
location albeit indicative and rotor blade diameter and hub height, not supplied in the documents
on the energy consents site- ECU00001805.

Kind Regards,

Paul Atkinson

Fibre and Network Delivery

Radio Frequency Allocation & Network Protection (BNJ112)
Openreach

Tel:
Mobil

Web: www.openreach.co.uk

pLEASE ALWAYS ResponD o

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
Sent: 25 March 2019 16:32
Subject: CLAUCHRIE WINDFARM SCOPING CONSULTATION

Dear Consultee,

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989
THE ELECTRICITY WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017
REQUEST FOR SCOPING OPINION FOR PROPOSED SECTION 36 APPLICATION FOR CLAUCHRIE WINDFARM

On 22 March 2019, LUC on behalf of Scottish Power Renewables (the Applicant) submitted a request for a scoping
opinion from the Scottish Ministers for the proposed section 36 application for Clauchrie Windfarm, located in the
planning authority area South Ayrshire Council and Dumfries and Galloway Council, in line with regulation 12 of The
Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017.

Under regulation 12, Scottish Ministers are required to provide a scoping opinion outlining the information they
consider should be included in the EIA report. Ministers are also required to consult the relevant consultation
bodies and any other interested party which is likely to have an interest in the proposed development by reason of
its specific environmental responsibilities or local and regional competencies.

The scoping report and associated documents can be viewed on the Scottish Government website at:

www.energyconsents.scot — search — simple search — Clauchrie Windfarm (ECU Reference ECU00001805)

If you require a hard copy of the scoping report please contact me and | will arrange for LUC to send you a copy.

To allow Scottish Ministers to provide a comprehensive scoping opinion, we ask that you review the scoping report
and advise if there is any further matters you would like Ministers to highlight for consideration, particularly site
specific information.

| would be grateful for your comments by 16 April 2019. Please note that reminders will not be issued, therefore if
we have not received any comments from you, nor a request for an extension to this date, we will assume that you

have no comments to make.

Please send your response (in PDF format if possible) to Econsents Admin@gov.scot or directly to my email

Mark Ashton



Consents Manager | Energy Consents Unit | The Scottish Government
g |
Email: I
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun thiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dh’thaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-¢ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile.

Dh’thaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From: Wind Farm Enquiries_

Sent: 08 October 2019 13:33

To:

Cc: Wind Farm Enquiries

Subject: RE: Consultation | Clauchrie Windfarm, South Ayrshire
Hi Sarah

Your development is located 13Km SE of our nearest SHF link site at Girvan so happy for you to proceed

Keith Waudby
Principal Microwave Engineer
Arqiva

Mobile:
Daventry, Borough Hill, Daventry. NN11 4NB

www.argiva.com

From: sarah Tulic -

Sent: 07 October 2019 17:35

To: Wind Farm Enquiries >
Cc: Paul Darnbrough
Subject: Consultation | Clauchrie Windfarm, South Ayrshire

This mail originated from OUTSIDE the Argiva Corporate Network. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution

Dear Sirs,

| am writing on behalf of my client, ScottishPower, with regard to a proposed 18-turbine wind energy development
in South Ayrshire.

The proposed development details are given below:

12-character UK NGR for the site centre: 230635/587906
Search radius from the site centre: 1500m

Site name: Clauchrie Windfarm

Nearest town: Barrhill, South Ayrshire

Email address for reply:

Details of the individual turbines are given in the table below:

Turbine X y Ma>f. Tip Mrfnx. Rotor
height Diameter
1 227188 588494 200m 150m
2 227238 587703 200m 150m
3 228210 587355 200m 150m
4 228067 589043 200m 150m
5 227899 588159 200m 150m
6 229456 588245 200m 150m
7 228843 589605 200m 150m

1



228887 588759 200m 150m

229750 588992 200m 150m
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

| would be most grateful for information on fixed wireless links and scanning telemetry links in the area, which have
the potential to be affected by this development.

Please let me know if there is any further information required.
Kind regards,
Sarah

Sarah Tullie | Graduate Consultant | ITPEnergised

| Mobile:
60 Elliot Street, Glasgow G3 8DZ
www.itpenergised.com

ITPEnergised incorporates Energised Environments Limited & ITPE Ltd.

ITPENERGISED

' Earth. Smart. Solutions

ITPEnergised Group: Argentina, Australia, China, India, Kenya, New Zealand, Portugal, Spain, United Kingdom.

The contents of this email are confidential to the intended recipient and may not be disclosed. Although it is believed that this email and any
attachments are virus free, it is the responsibility of the recipient to confirm this. This email may contain confidential information. If received in error
please delete it without making or distributing copies. Opinions and information that do not relate to the official business of Energised Environments
Limited registered at 7 Dundas Street, Edinburgh, EH3 6QG or ITPE Ltd., registered at St. Brandon’s House 29 Great George Street, Bristol BS1
5QT, trading as ITPEnergised, are not endorsed by the company.

This email, its content and any files transmitted with it are for the personal attention of the addressee only, any other usage or access is unauthorised. It may contain information which could be
confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended addressee you may not copy, disclose, circulate or use it.

If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify the sender by email. Any representations or commitments expressed in this email are subject to contract.

Although we use reasonable endeavours to virus scan all sent emails, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and we advise you to carry out your own virus check
before opening any attachments. We cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses. We reserve the right to monitor email communications through our networks.

Arqiva Limited. Registered office: Crawley Court, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 2QA United Kingdom Registered in England and Wales number 2487597

Sarah Tullie

From: windfarms < -

Sent: 31 October 2019 11:43

To: Sarah Tullie

Subject: WF33200 - Clauchrie Windfarm, Barrhill, South Ayrshire, T1-T18 - NX 30635 87906
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs,

I am responding to an email of 07-10-2019, regarding the above named proposed development.

The above application has now been examined in relation to UHF Radio Scanning Telemetry communications used
by our Client in that region and we are happy to inform you that we have NO OBJECTION to your proposal.

Please note that this is not in relation to any Microwave Links operated by Scottish Water
Atkins Limited is responsible for providing Wind Farm/Turbine support services to TAUWI.

Atkins Limited is responsible for providing Wind Farm/Turbine support services

to the Telecommunications Association of the UK Water Industry. Web: www.tauwi.co.uk
Windfarm Support

ATKINS

The official engineering design services provider
for the London 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games
Web: www.atkinsglobal.com/communications

From: sarah Tulic N

Sent: 07 October 2019 22:02
To: Windfarms
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

Email adcress for repy: I

Details of the individual turbines are given in the table below:

Turbine X v Ma)_<. Tip M?x. Rotor
height Diameter
227188 588494 200m 150m
227238 587703 200m 150m
228210 587355 200m 150m
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

Earth. Smart. Solutions

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

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. The ultimate parent company of the
Atkins Group is SNC-Lavalin Group Inc. Registered in Québec, Canada No. 059041-0. Registered Office 455 boul. René-Lévesque Ouest, Montréal,
Québec, Canada, H2Z 1Z3. A list of Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



Clauchrie Windfarm Project Team

ScottishPower Renewables

9th Floor Scottish Power Headquarters
320 St Vincent Street

Glasgow

G2 5AD

clauchriewindfarm@scottishpower.com

SCOTTISHPOWER
www.scottishpowerrenewables.com RENEWABI_ES




